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DATE : FEBRUARY 17, 2000
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
N X
N
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (T.WILLIAMS‘Y@’ o
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K.PENA) \[/[,’VU\[) ﬁﬂ.
RE: REQUEST FOR APPRCVAL OF MERGER AND CANCELLATICN OF AN
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA.
AGENDA : 02/29/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PRCPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE.

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications
service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

Docket No. 000047-TP; Joint application of PaeTec
Communications, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 5757
and ALEC Certificate No. 5756) and Campuslink
Communications Systems, Inc. d/b/a Parklink
Communications, Inc. {(holder of IXC Certificate No. 5750
and ALEC Certificate No. 5749) for approval of intra-
corporate merger whereby Campuslink will merge into
Paetec with Paetec the surviving entity and request for
cancellation of Certificates No. 5750 and 5749.

Note: PaeTec Communications, Inc. will continue to provide all
of the services that Parklink Communications, Inc. currently

provides with no change in rates or terms and conditions of
service currently being provided.
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